

David Johnston

Managing Director, Stansted Airport



Personal details

Nationality

British

Education

Sunderland University

Qualifications

MBA

Interests

Football, skiing, martial arts, reading, music and walking

Career summary

David was appointed Managing Director of Stansted Airport in September 2009, having previously been BAA's Procurement Director and a member of its Executive Committee. He joined BAA as Managing Director of Edinburgh Airport in May 2007. Prior to this David was Operations Director at Thorn Lighting Ltd, and has spent all of his career within the manufacturing sector, predominantly within the automotive industry. Previous experiences include a management buy in with Venture Capitalists.

Key dates

2009 – present	Managing Director, BAA Stansted Airport
2008 – 2009	Procurement Director, BAA
2007 – 2008	Managing Director, BAA Edinburgh Airport
2003 – 2007	Operations Director, Thorn Lighting
2002 – 2003	Independent Consultant
1998 – 2002	Operations Director Gyorud Engineering (3i's)
1996 – 1998	Operations Manager, Wilkinson Sword
1991 – 1996	Production Manager, Hashimoto Ltd
1986 – 1991	Production Supervisor, NSK Bearings Ltd